



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300

FAX. 349-4307

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

ROBERT W. HEALY

City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI

Deputy City Manager

October 17, 1994

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 49, regarding inadequate street cleaning in the Area IV area, Public Works Commissioner Ralph E. Dunphy reports the following:

As of August 1, 1994, streets in the Area IV Neighborhood have been cleaned on a daily basis Monday through Friday by both the street cleaning contractor and a City hand crew. All the streets mentioned in this Council Order are included in Area IV.

Residents are advised to report inadequate street cleaning services to William Frazier, Supervisor of Sanitation.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mev

Consent Agenda #9

S-440

Response to Awaiting Report Item Number
Forty-Nine regarding reports of
inadequate street cleaning in the
Area IV area.

In City Council,

October 17, 1994

Placed on file